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August 1, 2011

Gadsden Independent School District
4950 McNutt Road, Sunland Park, NM 88063
Phone: 575-882-6200 | Fax: 575-8826229

RE: YDI Elev8 NM Extended Learning Contract Extension

Dear Gadsden Independent School District School Board and district leaders:

This letter is to inform you that the contact dated 1/1/11-6/30/11 between Youth Development
Incorporated and Gadsden Independent School District for the provision of the MicroSociety
program at Gadsden Middle School under the YDI Elev8 NM initiative has been extended to
December 31, 2011.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me directly or your Elev8 NM support team
is available for questions at any time:

Local Support:
Jacob Sanchez, Gadsden MS Elev8 Site Coordinator — jsanchez@vydinm.ora, 575-644-3636

Statewide Support:
Danette Townsend, Program Manager — dtownsend @ydinm.org, 505-917-4856

Sincerely,
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Renee Paisano-Trujillo, Elev8 NM Director
Special Projects

Youth Development, Inc.

100 Roma Ave NW| ABQ, NM 87102
mobile 505.231-1545 | fax 505.212.7365
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